

MEMORANDUM TO AFTRCC RE COORDINATION REQUEST

**F50 League, LLC
STA Application
0486-EX-ST-2020
Frequency Coordination Application
San Francisco, California
SailGP Global Sailboat Racing Series
April 23, 2020, through May 3, 2020**

This STA application seeks AFTRCC Coordination for a short term Sailboat Racing event in the San Francisco Bay. This sailboat race at San Francisco, the SailGP, is a component of the premier worldwide sailing competition series.

This application, filed by the communications entity responsible for RF coordination, proposes the use of, among other bands, 2360-2395 MHz for video production during the SailGP sailboat racing event and for testing prior to the event. The antennas are omnidirectional and the power level is 10 Watts ERP. The emissions are 8M0D7W and 10M0W7D. Operation is mobile only.

A copy of the STA application, filed March 12, 2020, is included as an attachment, as is the AFTRCC form 87-T.

The stop buzzer contact on site is Mr. Mark Sheffield at 415-798-9053.

All communications should be directed to the office of communications counsel for F50, LLC (who will pay all coordination fees by credit card upon receipt of electronic invoice):

Christopher D. Imlay
Booth, Freret, & Imlay, LLC
14356 Cape May Road
Silver Spring, MD 20904-6011
1-301-384-5525 office telephone
1-301-351-3795 mobile
chris@imlaylaw.com

Thank you for your assistance.